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Ruth Nettles o 
From: Cooper. Roberta G[EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 200912:02 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: Change of Name on CLEC Certificate No. 8609 and IXC Registration No. TK001 to add d/b/a 

Attachments: Change of Name-ECL CLEC Certificate No. 8609.pdf 

Filed on Behalf0/: 	 Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. 	 __N/A___ 

Title 0/filing: Change ofName on CLEC Certificate No. 8609 and IXC Registration No. TKOOI to add 
d/b/a 

Filed on behalfof: 	 Embarq 

3_____Noo/pages: 

Description: Change ofName on CLEC Certificate No. 8609 and IXC Registration No. TKOOI to add 
d/bla 

Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Secretary to Susan Masterton and Jeanne Stockman 
Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Robf:rta ..C:;,(pQPE':'f@E':'mtlilrq,C:QI]l 
1313 Blair Stone Road 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

This e·mail is the propelty of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use., distriblltion or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient). please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. 
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Voice Data· Internet Wireless j Entertainment 

September 3, 2009 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

EMBARQ'" 
Embarq 
MailstQp: fLTLHOO102 
1313 Stair Stool! Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
embarq.~om 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Change ofNarne on CLEC Certificate No. 8609 and IXC Registration No. TKOOI 
to add d/b/a 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is to notifY the Commission that Embarq Communications, Inc. (ECI) has filed 
with the Secretary ofState to do business as "CenturyLink Communications", so that its 
certificated name will now be Embarq Communications, Inc. d/b/a Century Link 
Communications. A copy of the relevant document reflecting this change is attached. ECI 
requests that its CLEC Certificate No, 8609 and its IXC Registration No. TKOOI be 
changed to reflect the new d/b/a. 

This name change is in conjunction with the merger of Embarq Corporation with 
CenturyTel, Inc., approved by the Commission in Order No. PSC-09-0126-P AA-TP (and 
consummated by Order No. PSC-09-0194-CO-TP). The market launch of the new 
company is anticipated to occur in mid-October, at whiCh time ECI will begin using the 
new name publiCly. EC! has provided notice to its customers of its new name. In 
addition, ECI will update the cover pages of its tariffs to reflect the d/b/a in accordance 
with the Commission's requirements. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information about the above, please contact 
me at 599·1560 or Sandy Khazraee at 847-0173. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

cc: Adam Teitzman. Esq., FPSC 
Beth Salak, FPSC 
Laura King, FPSC 
Sandy Khazraee, Bmbarq 

Susan S. Milstt!rton 
SENIOR COONSEl 
Voice: 1850) S99--lSliO 
Fax: 1850) 818..om 
susan.masterton@embarq.com 
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Division of Corporations 

August5,2009 

CENTURYLlNKCOMMUN1CATIONS 
100 CENTURYTEL DRIVE 
MONROE, LA 71203 

Subject: CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS 

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 009000142556 

This will acknowledge t~. filing of the above fictitious name registration which 
was registered on August 5, 2009. This registration gives no rights to ownership 
of the name. 

'Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between 
January 1 and December 31 of the expIration year to maintain registration. 
Three months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be rTlailed. 

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN 
WRmNG IF THEIR MAfUNG ADDRESS CHANG.ES. Whenever corresponding 
please provide aSSigned Registration Number. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our office 
at (SSO) 245·6058. 

Karen ASaly 
Reinstatement Section 
Division of Corporations Letter No. 809A00026817 

P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
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.\PPL!CATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 
Note: Acknowledgements/certificates will be sent to the address In section 1 only. 

flLEO 
1. CenturyLlnk Communications 

F'K;1Itious Name 10 be Registered· (see insll'UClions If name IrrdUdes "Corp" or 'Inc') 

~E.CRf.TI\R\' Of SlA,TE
'1lAlL lIJi/l,SstE. FLOR\O~ 

100 CenturyTel Drive 09l\UG -5 Pt' \: 59 
M~ Addre&& 01 aU$liifi$S 
Monroe, LA 11203 
City Slate ZlpCode 

3. Florida County of principal place of busi~ss: Orange Ks 
(sae iniitrilctliiis if more iIiiii\one county) 

FEI Number: This space for office use only 

A. OWoor(s) of fictitious Name If Indlvidual(s): (Ose an attaehment If necessary): 

1. 
Lost FIrst M.J. 

2. 
Last FIls! M.I. 

Address Address 

City State ZlpCode City Stal$ Zip Code 

B. OWner(s) ofFlctltlous Name If other than an individual: (Ose attachment if nece$sary): 

1. Bmban:t Communication$, Inc. 
EnlilyName 

100 Cent1&Tel Drive 
Addr_ 

Monroe. LA 71203 
CIIy Slate 

Florida Document Number 

ZlpCode 

F05000001412 

2. 
Entlty Njlme 

Address 

Oily Slate 

Florida Document Number 

ZIp Code 

FE} Number: 2()"2380048 FEI Number: 

o Applied for o Not Applicable o Applied for o Not Applicable 

I (we)lhe undersigned, being.the sole (all the) party(I&s) owning Interest 111 the Illi:lOvelletitiaus name, certify that tNt infonnalion Indicated on \his form 
is true and 9etun1te.ln aCCCll"daneewilh Sectfon 865.09, F.S•• I (we) fUrther certify that the fictitious name shown in $~on 1 of this form has been 
advertised at least once in a newspaper a& defined in chapter SO. Ftorida.Statutes, in the county where tNt8~canI's prlncial place of buslness is 
located. I (we) understand that the slgnallJre(s) below shall have Ihe same legal elTeoI a1Iif made under oath. (At Least One Signature Requilli!d) 

~~~~ ~ Dale 
'7 L-z. oz.l"'" KA Y.BUCHART@CBNTURYTEL.COM 

E-fnail sddress: (to be uaed tor rutiJre renewal noIlftcatlon) 

Phone Number: 318-388-9520 

FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY: 

FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4: 


I (we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name ----------------40;;..;-1 p:--, 

__________, which was registered on 

registration number _____.....-____ 

SlgnalUIlI of OWner 

Mark the applicable boxes DCertiflcate of Status - $10 0 Certified Copy -$30 
NON-REPUNDABL.E PROCESSING FEE: $50 

CR4El)01 (5109) 

http:9etun1te.ln

